Delie, Steve

From: Skorup, Jarrett

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 9:39 AM
To: Delie, Steve

Subject: FW: FOIA SKO 0038-21 extension

From: Carolyn Umbricht <caumbric@umich.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 2:55 PM

To: Skorup, Jarrett <Skorup@mackinac.org>

Cc: foia-email@umich.edu

Subject: FOIA SKO 0038-21 extension

Mr. Skorup,

I am writing in regard to your Freedom of Information Act request dated January 12, 2021, which was received
on January 13, 2021.

Due to the large number of requests currently being processed by this office, it will not be possible to respond to
your request within the five-day period accorded by the Michigan Freedom of Information Act. However, under
Section 5 (2) (d) of the Act, the University is permitted to extend the deadline for not more than 10 business
days beyond the initial due date.

The University will respond to your request on or before February 3, 2021.

Thank you,

Carolyn

Carolyn Umbricht
Freedom of Information Act Office | University of Michigan

2025 Fleming Administration Building
503 Thompson Street
Ann Arbor, MI 48109-1340

(fax) 734.763.1399 | caumbric@umich.edu

On Jan 12, 2021, at 12:28 PM, Skorup, Jarrett <Skorup@mackinac.org> wrote:




January 12, 2021
FOIA Request for salary information

Pursuant to the Michigan compiled Laws Section 15.231 et seq., and any other relevant statutes
or provisions of your agency's regulations I am making the following Freedom of Information
Act request.

* The total gross salaries (base salary, OT, bonuses, etc.) for every employee working in the U-
M Office for Institutional Equity for the 2019 and 2020 calendar years.

I request this information be delivered via email.

Jarrett Skorup

Director of Marketing and Communications

Mackinac Center for Public Policy

140 W. Main St.

Midland, Michigan 48640
www.mackinac.org<https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3 A%2F%2Fwww
.mackinac.org%2F&data=02%7C01%7CMCSC-
FOIA%40michigan.gov%7Ca5307a265fef4023977f08d73788b556%7Cd5tb7087377742ad966a
892ef47225d1%7C0%7C1%7C637038932602989887 &sdata=268qzvL.%2BI3WS121QnnmSZP
VxDQpwRjpZTnF7k%2FZJaGY %3D&reserved=0>

989-631-0900




